



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20460

OFFICE OF
PESTICIDES AND TOXIC SUBSTANCES

MEMORANDUM

SUBJECT: Correction of MOS Values in Penta Fetotoxicity
Risk Assessment.

FROM: David G. Van Ormer *DVO 27 Jul 84*
Toxicology Branch
Hazard Evaluation Division (TS-769C)

TO: Lois Rossi, Product Manager
Special Review Branch
Registration Division (TS-767)

THRU: Albin R. Kocialski, Acting Section Head
Toxicology Branch
Hazard Evaluation Division (TS-769C)

In the MOS tables appended to the subject risk analysis (Van Ormer memo, June 19, 1984) the MOS values were improperly calculated, since dermal absorption factors were not used.

SIS (Esther Saito) has obtained information required to determine proper factors for dermal absorption, applying to each specific use.

Esther has stated that she will provide you with a set of proper correction factors for the MOS values included in the subject risk analysis.